
CITY OF CEDARBURG
MEETING OF COMMON COUNCIL 

APRIL 9, 2018 – 7:00 P.M. 

A meeting of the Common Council of the City of Cedarburg, Wisconsin, will be held on 
Monday, April 9, 2018 at 7:00 p.m. at City Hall, W63 N645 Washington Avenue, Cedarburg, 
WI, in the second floor Council Chambers.  

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. MOMENT OF SILENCE

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

4. ROLL CALL:  Present – Common Council – Mayor Kip Kinzel, Council Members 
John Czarnecki, Jack Arnett, Dick Dieffenbach, Rick 
Verhaalen, Patricia Thome, and Mike O’Keefe 

5. STATEMENT OF PUBLIC NOTICE

6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES* - March 26, 2018

7. COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS FROM CITIZENS** Comments from citizens on a
listed agenda item will be taken when the item is addressed by the Council.  At this time
individuals can speak on any topic not on the agenda for up to 5 minutes, time
extensions at the discretion of the Mayor.  No action can be taken on items not listed
except as a possible referral to committees, individuals or a future Council agenda item.

8. NEW BUSINESS

* A. Consider recommendation of Police Chief to deny new operator’s license 
application of Nicholas P. Koch; and action thereon 

* B. Consider agreement governing operation of the P25 Phase 2 Radio System 
between Ozaukee County and Participating Users 

* C. Consider expanded Outdoor Alcohol Beverage License for The Stilt House at 
W62 N630 Washington Avenue; and action thereon 

* D. Consider application of Brandywine LLC, Andrew C. Wilson, Agent, for a Class 
“B” Beer and “Class C” Wine license for Brandywine at W61 N480 Washington 
Avenue; and action thereon 

* E. Consider application of Famous Sals of Cedarburg, WI, Inc., Bekim Elmazi, 
Agent, for a Class “B” Beer and “Class C” Wine license for Sal’s Famous Pizza at 
W63 N635 Washington Avenue; and action thereon 

* F. Consider Ordinance No. 2018-05 amending Sec. 7-2-21 of the Code of 
Ordinances relating to the procedure upon application of an Operator's License; 
and action thereon 

Page 1 of 57



 
* G. Consider Ordinance No. 2018-06 amending Sections 11-2-1 and 11-2-3 of the 

Code of Ordinances regulating bow and crossbow hunting and fishing in the City 
 
* H. Consider legal services agreement with Attorney Michael Herbrand; and action 

thereon 
 
* I. Consider payment of bills for the period 03/23/18 through 03/30/18, transfers for 

the period 03/20/18 through 04/04/18, and payroll for the period 03/11/18 through 
03/24/18; and action thereon 

 
*** J. Consider License Applications; and action thereon 
    
 1. Consider approval of new Operators License applications for the period 

ending June 30, 2018 for Catherine Davis and Adam J. Leiphart   
  
9.       REPORTS OF CITY OFFICERS AND DEPARTMENT HEADS 
 
* A. Administrator’s Report 
* B. Building Inspector’s Report 
   
10. COMMUNICATIONS 
 
** A. Comments and suggestions from citizens 
 B. Comments and announcements by Council Members  

C. Mayor’s Report  
 

11. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Individual members of various boards, committees, or commissions may attend the above meeting.  It 
is possible that such attendance may constitute a meeting of a City board,  committee or commission 
pursuant to State ex. rel. Badke v. Greendale Village Board, 173 Wis. 2d 553, 494 NW 2d 408 (1993).  
This notice does not authorize attendance at either the above meeting or the Badke Meeting, but is 
given solely to comply with the notice requirements of the open meeting law. 
 
 
* Information attached for Council; available through City Clerk’s Office.   
** Citizen comments should be primarily one-way, from citizen to the Council.  Each citizen who wishes to 

speak   shall be accorded one opportunity at the beginning of the meeting and one opportunity at the end 
of the meeting.  Comments should be kept brief.  If the comment expressed concerns a matter of public 
policy, response from the Council will be limited to seeking information or acknowledging that the citizen 
has been understood.  It is out of order for anyone to debate with a citizen addressing the Council or for 
the Council to take action on a matter of public policy.  The Council may direct that the concern be placed 
on a future agenda.  Citizens will be asked to state their name and address for the record and to speak 
from the lectern for the purposes of recording their comments. 

*** Information available through the Clerk’s Office. 
 

UPON REASONABLE NOTICE, EFFORTS WILL BE MADE TO 
ACCOMMODATE THE NEEDS OF INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES. 
PLEASE CONTACT THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE AT (262) 375-7606 

E-MAIL:  cityhall@ci.cedarburg.wi.us 
04/05/18 ckm 

Page 2 of 57

mailto:cityhall@ci.cedarburg.wi.us


 CITY OF CEDARBURG     CC20180326-1 
                                                             COMMON COUNCIL UNAPPROVED 

MARCH 26, 2018 
        
A regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Cedarburg, Wisconsin, was held on 
Monday, March 26, 2018, at City Hall, W63 N645 Washington Avenue, second floor, Council 
Chambers.   Mayor Kinzel called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

 
ROLL CALL: Present  -  Common Council:   Mayor Kip Kinzel, Council Members John 

Czarnecki, Jack Arnett, Dick Dieffenbach, Rick Verhaalen,  Patricia 
Thome, Mike O’Keefe 

  
 Vacant - Aldermanic District 5  
  
                       Also Present - City Administrator/Treasurer Christy Mertes, Director of Public 

Works and Engineering Tom Wiza, City Clerk Constance McHugh, 
Assistant City Attorney Tim Schoonenberg, 1st District Aldermanic 
Candidate Sara Dunstone, 3rd Aldermanic District Candidates Kristin 
Burkart and Ryan Hammetter, 5th District Aldermanic Candidate 
Garan Chivinski, 7th District Aldermanic Candidate Rodney 
Galbraith, Maggie Dobson of the Chamber of Commerce; interested 
citizens and news media 

 
STATEMENT OF PUBLIC NOTICE 
 
At Mayor Kinzel’s request, City Clerk McHugh verified that notice of this meeting was provided to 
the public by forwarding the agenda to the City’s official newspaper, the News Graphic, to all news 
media and citizens who requested copies, and by posting in accordance with the Wisconsin Open 
Meetings law.  Citizens present were welcomed and encouraged to provide their input during the 
citizen comment portion of the meeting. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Motion made by Council Member Thome, seconded by Council Member Dieffenbach, to approve 
the minutes of the March 12, 2018 meeting.  Motion carried unanimously Aldermanic District 5 
vacant. 
 
ACCEPT AND REFER TO PLAN COMMISSION THE REZONING PETITION FROM S. 
DUANE STROBEL, JR./ALLISON MANTEL, D.D.S., MS TO REZONE THE TWO 
PARCELS AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF EVERGREEN BOULEVARD AND 
PIONEER ROAD FROM RD-1 TWO FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO B-4 
OFFICE AND SERVICE DISTRICT 
 
Motion made by Council Member Arnett, seconded by Council Member Czarnecki, to accept and 
refer to the Plan Commission the rezoning petition from S. Duane Stroebel, Jr./Allison Mantel, 
D.D.S., MS to rezone the two parcels at the northeast corner of Evergreen Boulevard and Pioneer 

Page 3 of 57



COMMON COUNCIL CC20180326-2 
March 26, 2018 UNAPPROVED 
 
Road from RD-1 Two Family Residential District to B-4 Office and Service District.  Motion 
carried unanimously with Aldermanic District 5 vacant. 
 
PRESENTATION OF THE 2017 ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 
 
City Administrator/Treasurer Mertes highlighted the 2017 annual financial report.  The report 
shows the budgeted use of $181,422 of fund balance in the General Fund.  Actual figures show 
revenues were $8,997 over expenditures.  There was a $1.2 million use of fund balance in the 
Capital Improvement Fund.  Total spending for the Public Works garage was $8,546,000.  The 
amount budgeted was $8,600,000.  The fund balance in the street improvements and storm water 
improvements accounts in 2018 is expected to be in the negative.  Figures in the report may change 
slightly depending upon the audit, which will be presented to the Council in May. 
 
Council Member Dieffenbach thanked City Administrator/Treasurer Mertes for the excellent job 
done on the annual report.  He said there seems to be a large variance for moving into the new 
Public Works facility. 
 
City Administrator/Treasurer Mertes said occasionally a line item or two may be over expended in a 
department; however, the department head will then make sure to under spend in other accounts in 
the department. 
 
CONSIDER ALLOCATING FUNDS TOWARD THE PRELIMINARY DESIGN OF A 
BUSINESS PARK ON HIGHWAY 60, INCLUDING ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL TO 
COMPLETE TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS 
 
Director Wiza said staff would like direction on how to approach development of the proposed 
business park on Highway 60.  He estimated the overall cost to build the park to be $7 million, and 
the engineering design could be a $300,000 undertaking.  The question of how to fund this also 
exists, as nothing is included in the 2018 budget. 
 
Council Member Czarnecki suggested that it be determined what work needs to be done and 
determine what the design costs are. The Council can then talk about how to fund it. 
 
Director Wiza said a preliminary plan was prepared by Ruekert Mielke several years ago.  One 
option would be to have Ruekert Mielke develop a scope of the project and provide estimates.  Staff 
could also prepare a Request for Proposals (RFP) to send to engineering firms.  
 
Director Wiza said a traffic impact analysis was done in 2006.  This also needs to be updated.  He 
received a proposal from Traffic Analysis and Design to do this in the amount of $5,470.  He said 
staff needs direction to move ahead. 
 
Council Member Czarnecki said there will be a new Council in a few weeks and it may be 
beneficial for the Council to know what the design costs are.  Council Member O’Keefe agreed.  
Council Members Czarnecki, Thome and Verhaalen stated they felt the Council should hold off on 
the traffic impact analysis at this time. 
 

Page 4 of 57



COMMON COUNCIL CC20180326-3 
March 26, 2018 UNAPPROVED 
 
Director Wiza again asked if staff should prepare an RFP for engineering services or have Ruekert 
Mielke revise their previous proposal. 
 
Council Member Czarnecki said there may be too many variables in terms of the project at this time 
so maybe the Council should hold off. 
 
CONSIDER BIDS RECEIVED FOR THE 2018 STREET AND UTILITY PROJECT 
 
Director Wiza said staff received bids for the 2018 Street and Utility construction project.  The low 
bid was from Vinton Construction Company, Inc. in the amount of $1,337,502.25.  The project this 
year is heavily weighted toward street reconstruction, with some storm sewer work.  There is very 
minimal sanitary sewer and water utility work involved.  Given that the street budget had to pick up 
the full cost of engineering services, preconstruction tree pruning, and soil borings, staff 
recommends adding to the planned capital borrowing in the amount of $45,000 for streets and 
$55,000 for storm sewer. 
 
Council Member Dieffenbach said Evergreen Boulevard is in bad shape.  He asked if this project 
includes Evergreen Boulevard.  Director Wiza said the Public Works Department will be renting 
equipment to install under drains to drain water under the street.  This will be done independent of 
this project. 
 
Motion made by Council Member O’Keefe, seconded by Council Member Dieffenbach, to award 
the 2018 Street and Utility Construction contract to Vinton Construction Company, Inc. in the 
amount of $1,337,502.25, with the additional capital borrowing in the amount of $100,000.  Motion 
carried unanimously with Aldermanic District 5 vacant. 
 
CONSIDER WRITING OFF UNCOLLECTIBLE RECEIVABLES IN THE RISK 
MANAGEMENT FUND 
 
City Administrator/Treasurer Mertes said there were two traffic accidents that caused damage to 
traffic signals, one in 2011 and one in 2013, in the amounts of $3,726.17 and $2,534.25 
respectively.  The responsible parties did not have insurance to cover the damage and never made 
arrangements to pay the bills.  Last year, in working with the Police Department, it was determined 
these invoices were uncollectible.  They were processed through the court system but were not 
ordered to pay for the damage caused.  According to Policy FC-9, any invoice over $2,000 may 
only be written off with the approval of the Common Council. 
 
Motion made by Council Member Czarnecki, seconded by Council Member Arnett, to write off 
outstanding invoices 10288 ($2,534.25) and 8937 ($3,726.17).  Motion carried unanimously with 
Aldermanic District 5 vacant. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 5 of 57



COMMON COUNCIL CC20180326-4 
March 26, 2018 UNAPPROVED 
 
CONSIDER ORDINANCE NO. 2018-04 AMENDING SEC. 11-2-7 OF THE MUNICIPAL 
CODE PERTAINING TO THE PLACEMENT OF CHAIRS IN ADVANCE OF THE 
ANNUAL 4TH OF JULY PARADE 
 
An ordinance has been drafted to codify the long standing policy that allows placement of chairs 
and other items on Washington Avenue sidewalks no earlier than 7 p.m. on the night before the 4th 
of July parade.  
 
Council Member Czarnecki moved to postpone consideration of this ordinance until the April 30, 
2018 Council meeting so that the newly elected Council Member in District 5 can weigh in on the 
matter.  The motion was seconded by Council Member Verhaalen. 
 
Council Member Dieffenbach suggested the ordinance apply to all parades in the City, not just the 
July 4th parade.  Council Member Verhaalen suggested the ordinance address the use of chalk on 
sidewalks. He would also like to hear what Chief Frank has to say about the ordinance. 
 
Maggie Dobson of the Chamber of Commerce agreed that placement of chairs on the Washington 
Avenue sidewalk has become an issue for some businesses the day before the parade.  She said if an 
ordinance is adopted regulating the placement of chairs, it should be enforced. 
 
With Council Members Czarnecki, Arnett, Verhaalen, Thome and O’Keefe voting aye, Council 
Member Dieffenbach voting nay, and Aldermanic District 5 vacant, the motion to postpone 
consideration of the ordinance carried. 
 
PAYMENT OF BILLS 
 
Motion made by Council Member Dieffenbach, seconded by Council Member O’Keefe, to approve 
the payment of the bills for the period 03/09/18 through 03/16/18, transfers for the period 03/09/18 
through 03/17/18, and payroll for the period 02/25/18 through 03/10/18.  Motion carried with 
Aldermanic District 5 vacant. 
 
LICENSE APPLICATIONS 
 
Motion made by Council Member O’Keefe, seconded by Council Member Thome, to authorize the 
issuance of  a new Operators license for the period ending June 30, 2018 to Chad M. Bowen.  
Motion carried with Aldermanic District 5 vacant. 
 
REVIEW OF 2017 ANNUAL STORMWATER COMPLIANCE REPORT 
 
As required by the Department of Natural Resources (DNR), Director Wiza summarized the 2017 
annual Stormwater Compliance report that he will be submitting.  The sections highlighted 
included: 

 Public Education and Outreach 
 Public Involvement and Participation 
 Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination 
 Construction Site Pollutant Control 

Page 6 of 57



COMMON COUNCIL CC20180326-5 
March 26, 2018 UNAPPROVED 
 

 Post-Construction Storm Water Management 
 Pollution Prevention; and 
 Storm Sewer System Map 

 
Mayor Kinzel and the Council thanked Director Wiza for his review of the 2017 annual Stormwater 
Compliance report. 
 
COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS BY COUNCIL MEMBERS 
 
Council Member Arnett encouraged departing Council Members to share their list of unfinished 
business with incoming Council Members. 
 
MAYOR’S REPORT 
 
Mayor Kinzel issued proclamations for Municipal Treasurer’s Week, April 15-21, 2018 and Arbor 
Day, April 27, 2018. 
 
Council Member Dieffenbach recognized Kathy Huebl, Accountant II, from the Treasurer’s Office. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
       
Motion made by Council Member Dieffenbach, seconded by Council Member Arnett, to adjourn 
the meeting at 8:08 p.m.  Motion carried with Aldermanic District 5 vacant. 
 
 
       Constance K. McHugh, MMC/WCPC 
       City Clerk 
 
 

Page 7 of 57



Page 8 of 57



Page 9 of 57



CITY OF CEDARBURG 
 

MEETING DATE: April 9, 2018                                                          ITEM NO:   8. B. 

 

                           

TITLE:   Consider agreement governing operation of the P25 Phase 2 Radio System between Ozaukee County 

and Participating Users 

 

 

ISSUE SUMMARY:   The public safety shared radio system in Ozaukee County is outdated and need of 

replacement.  Ozaukee County has agreed to purchase the new radio system backbone, all current dispatch 

consoles, vehicle and portable radios for all current users.  We will agree to maintain what we receive for a 

period of 10 years.  This is what we are currently doing with the system we have now.  

 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:    Approve the agreement 

 

 

BOARD, COMMISSION OR COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:   N/A 

 

 

 

BUDGETARY IMPACT:  Positive as the equipment will be new and will require less maintenance and/or 

replacement. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Proposed Ozaukee County radio agreement 

 

     

INITIATED/REQUESTED BY:     Chief Tom Frank or Chief Jeff Vahsholtz 

 

 

 

FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT:           Chief Frank, 375-7620 or Chief Vahsholtz, 375-7630 
 
 
 

 

Page 10 of 57



1 
 

AGREEMENT GOVERNING OPERATION OF THE P25 PHASE 2 RADIO SYSTEM 
BETWEEN OZAUKEE COUNTY AND PARTICIPATING USERS 

 

I. PARTIES 

The parties to this agreement are participating municipalities whose signature appears at the 
end of this agreement, referred to in this agreement as “Users,” and the Ozaukee County Board 
of Supervisors, referred to in this agreement as “County.” 

II. INTENT 

Ozaukee County is purchasing a P25 Phase 2 compliant radio system upgrade including all 
backbone P25 Trunked Land Mobile Radio (LMR) system infrastructure, IP based microwave 
backhaul dispatch consoles for all current dispatch centers; The Sheriff’s Department, City of 
Mequon, Village of Thiensville, City of Cedarburg and Village of Grafton, the addition of 
coverage enhancing transmit/receive site at Harrington Beach, a radio activity logging recorder 
and the replacement of mobile and portable radios for all parties to provide an adequate level 
of radio county communication for public safety and public works purposes. Such system will 
involve participation and coordination between the County and the Users. It is the intent of the 
parties to this agreement to provide for the appropriate control and maintenance of the system 
and to prevent any party to this agreement from interfering with or degrading the system by 
the introduction of incompatible or substandard equipment, or by refusing to properly maintain 
the equipment which comprises the P25 Phase 2 compliant radio system. 

This agreement is entered into on the _____ day of ___’___________, 2018, by and between 
the County and the Users who mutually agree as follows: 

 

ARTICLE I 
PURCHASE OF SYSTEM AND EQUIPMENT 

 
A. County shall purchase and maintain the necessary P25 Trunked LMR System backbone 

communications system for a countywide P25 Phase 2 radio system. This backbone system 
and the equipment to operate the system is for the benefit of all Ozaukee County residents. 
 

B. Any User, who signs this agreement by ____ day of _____________, 2018, will receive 
necessary equipment for its police, fire and ambulance services. Equipment delivered to 
participating municipalities includes: 1) Symphony IP Dispatch Consoles for all current 
dispatch centers; The Sheriff’s Department, City of Mequon, Village of Thiensville, City 
of Cedarburg and Village of Grafton, 2) Mobile & Portable Radios (Subscriber Units). 
Participation in this communication system is free of charge. County will  provide a radio 
unit  for each User’s police, fire  ambulance, and public works services, as is necessary for 
each User to maintain an adequate level of radio county communication for public safety 

Page 11 of 57



2 
 

and public works purposes as determined by mutual agreement of the County and Users. 
Each User may dispose of the replaced equipment as each User sees fit.  

 

C. Users who receive necessary equipment purchased by County under subsection B. of this 
article that do not use the equipment for participation in the communication system within 
one (1) year of receiving the equipment shall return any equipment not being so used to 
County for County’s use and disposal as County finds appropriate. 
 

D. County shall not provide a User any County equipment purchased under subsection B of 
this article until such time that User signs this agreement and provides a certificate of 
insurance to County evidencing insurance coverage for the equipment equal to its 
replacement value.  
 
 

ARTICLE II 
CARE, CUSTODY AND MAINTENANCE OF EQUIPMENT 

 
A. Upon User acceptance of delivery of P25 Phase 2 Radio System equipment, User accepts 

responsibility for the care, custody and maintenance of the equipment. User shall be solely 
responsible for insurance, care, maintenance and replacement of lost, stolen, 
malfunctioning (to the extent not covered under manufacturer’s warranty) and/or obsolete 
equipment.  

B. Radio Equipment transferred to municipalities to operate and function as represented and 
specified in this Operating Agreement, be free from defects in materials and workmanship 
and shall conform in all aspects to the System Purchase Agreement with Harris Corporation 
for the following periods of time from the Acceptance Date by the County for the following 
periods: 

1. For mobile and portable radios (“subscriber units”), twenty four (24)months 
2. For Unity Model Subscriber Units, thirty-six (36) months 
3. For all other Hardware, one (1) year 

 
C. Users shall, at their own expense, maintain and keep in good repair all County provided 

equipment designated for their sole use. Any maintenance must be performed by certified 
technicians. In the event any User fails to adequately maintain the equipment, the county 
shall have the right to designate a certified technician to repair and/or maintain the 
equipment and the User whose equipment is so maintained shall pay for the expenses 
involved in repairing and/or maintaining that equipment. 
 

D. User shall permit certified technicians as directed by the county to inspect the equipment 
to ensure proper maintenance and overall system integrity and performance. Any such 
inspection shall be done during normal business hours with five (5) working days of notice 
to User. 
 

Page 12 of 57



3 
 

E. The county shall designate the appropriate certified technicians to perform the services 
required in subsections B. and C. of this article. 

 
F. Upon User acceptance of delivery of P25 Phase 2 Radio System equipment, User shall, at 

their own expense, accept responsibility for training staff.   
 
 

ARTICLE III 
COUNTY CONTROL OF BASIC TRUNKING EQUIPMENT 

 
A. Backbone equipment of the P25 Phase 2 Radio System is the property of the County. The 

maintenance and repair of the basic trunked system, its associated equipment and backbone 
remains under the control of the County Finance Committee. Additionally, any updating 
and/or upgrading of the basic P25 Trunked LMR System and its equipment remains under 
the control of the County Finance Committee except as such updating or upgrading would 
affect the performance of the system as related to the Users.  In such a situation, any such 
effect on the system will be the subject of discussion and action by the User Committee. 
 

B. It is understood that the field equipment will be owned by each individual User. Any fees 
incurred by a User during the course of the operation of its field equipment shall be charged 
to and paid by the User who generated that charge. 
 

C. Neither party shall alter, destroy, abandon, loan, abuse, sell, or change the design, 
equipment, configuration or any part of the system without the approval of the User 
Committee. 

 
 

ARTICLE IV 
USER COMMITTEE 

 
A. This agreement continues a User Committee which shall be comprised of one (1) member 

of the County Finance Committee designated by said committee; one (1) member of the 
Ozaukee County Sheriff's Department, who shall be designated by the sheriff; (1) one 
member of the County Highway Department, who shall be designated by the County 
Highway Commissioner; two ( 2) police department personnel as selected by the Ozaukee 
Police Chiefs Association, who must also be Users of  this equipment; and two (2) fire 
department personnel selected by the Ozaukee County Association of Fire Departments, 
who also must be User parties to this agreement. It is recommended that the parties to this 
contract stagger the terms of their appointees so that there is minimum turn over within the 
committee at any one time. 
 

Page 13 of 57



4 
 

B. Meetings of this committee shall be as established by the committee for the purposes of 
conducting necessary business. The committee will annually elect a chairperson to serve a 
one (1) year term. 
 

C. This committee will be responsible for: 
1. Ensuring that all parties strictly adhere to this agreement; 
2. Ensuring that no alterations or modifications in design, configuration or usage which 

affect more than one (1) signatory to this agreement occurs within this system without 
the approval of this committee except as such authority is otherwise granted in this 
agreement; 

3. Organizing and authorizing talk groups and talk group priorities, analyze usage, and 
establish User and talk group features within the radio system; 

4. Acting as a resource for the County Finance Committee and as such may make 
recommendations to that county committee; 

5. Ensuring that any modification, upgrading, maintenance or other changes to the 
backbone equipment do not affect the overall performance of such equipment by any 
of the Users and to analyze and make recommendations regarding such modifications. 

 
 

ARTICLE V 
LIABILITY 

 
A. County liability shall be limited solely to activities performed directly by county 

personnel. In no event shall County be liable for any special or exemplary damages.  This 
article shall not be construed to negate immunity granted to County by statute or 
otherwise from claims, lawsuits, demands, causes of actions and limitation on damages.   
 

B. Users hereby waive any claim against County for injury or damage to any person or 
property resulting from User’s use of equipment transferred to them by County pursuant 
to this agreement and agree to indemnify and hold harmless County from any claims, 
lawsuits, demands and causes of actions, including costs and reasonable attorney fees 
incurred by County to defend itself. 

 
C. The parties to this agreement shall not be liable nor obligated to any entities not 

specifically named in this agreement. 
 
 

ARTICLE VI 
ADDITIONAL PARTIES TO THIS AGREEMENT 

 
Any User who wishes to enter into this agreement subsequent to __________________ may do so 
only after agreement by the User Committee to allow entry of such additional User into the system 
and after the User agrees to enter into and be bound by the terms of this agreement. Any User who 

Page 14 of 57



5 
 

wishes to become a party to this agreement after ___________________ must apply to the User 
Committee for approval. Approval for entry into this agreement shall not be unreasonably withheld 
by the User Committee. 
 
 

ARTICLE VII 
TERM 

 
This agreement shall be for an initial period of ten (10) years from __________________. After 
expiration of the ten (10) year period, this agreement shall be automatically renewed for one (1) 
year periods. 

 
 

ARTICLE VIII 
MODIFICATIONS, AMENDMENTS, TERMINATION 

 
A. Any modification or amendment to this agreement must be agreed upon by County and a 

majority of Users. Any such modification or amendment must first be submitted to the User 
Committee for recommendation. Any such modification or amendment once agreed upon 
must be reduced to writing, signed and attached to this agreement. 
 

B. After the initial ten (10) year term of this agreement, any party wishing to withdraw from 
this agreement may do so by giving thirty (30) days advanced written notice to the parties 
to this agreement at the addresses of the parties listed by their signatures to this contract. 
 

C. If Ozaukee County withdraws from this agreement after the initial ten (10) year term, 
Ozaukee County will allow any Users who remain within this system to use backbone 
equipment which was previously maintained and controlled by Ozaukee County. However, 
those Users who continue to use the equipment and backbone, which is the subject of this 
agreement, after the County has withdrawn from this agreement must maintain that 
equipment for as long as that is used. That includes the backbone, towers and any other 
equipment which was previously maintained by the County. 

 
 

ARTICLE IX 
DISPUTE RESOLUTION 

 
In the event of a disagreement, County and User agree to make a good faith effort to resolve the 
dispute by mediation prior to commencing a lawsuit.  County and User shall select a mediator 
mutually acceptable to the parties. 

 
 
 

Page 15 of 57



6 
 

ARTICLE X 
ENTIRE AGREEMENT 

 
This agreement and exhibit contains the entire agreement of the parties and no oral or other 
representations in regard to this agreement are to be valid unless reduced to writing, approved by 
County and a majority of Users, signed by the parties and attached to this agreement. 

 
 

ARTICLE XI  
SEVERABILITY 

 
To the extent any provision in this agreement is found to be unenforceable by a court of competent 
jurisdiction, the parties  will endeavor to substitute the unenforceable provision with an 
enforceable provision that most closely expresses the intent of the unenforceable provision unless 
County and a majority of Users agree to sever the unenforceable provision.  In the event any 
provision is determined to be unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall continue in full force 
and effect unless the parties are unable to substitute the unenforceable provision with a provision 
necessary to fulfill the essential purpose of this agreement. 

 
 

Page 16 of 57



 

 CITY OF CEDARBURG 
MEETING DATE:   April 9, 2018                                                                          ITEM NO:  8. C. 
 
 
TITLE:  Consider expanded Outdoor Alcohol Beverage License for The Stilt House at W62 N630 Washington 
Avenue; and action thereon 
 
 
ISSUE SUMMARY:  The Stilt House originally received approval of an Outdoor Alcohol Beverage License in 
May of 2014, with an extension approved in May of 2106.  Gordon Goggin intends to expand to the rear and 
north of the existing beer garden area as shown on the attached map. 
 
Neighbors within 150’ have been notified of this request as required by the City Code. 
 

 

BOARD, COMMISSION OR COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:  N/A 
 

 

BUDGETARY IMPACT:  N/A 
 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  Application and materials from Gordon Goggin 
 

 

INITIATED/REQUESTED BY:  Gordon Goggin  
 

 

FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT: Jonathan Censky, City Planner, 262-375-7610 

 Page 17 of 57



Page 18 of 57



Page 19 of 57



Page 20 of 57



Page 21 of 57



Page 22 of 57



Page 23 of 57



CITY OF CEDARBURG 
 

MEETING DATE: April 9, 2018                                                           ITEM NO:   8. D. and 8. C. 
 
                           
TITLE:   Consider application of Brandywine LLC, Andrew C. Wilson, Agent, for a Class “B” Beer and 
“Class C” Wine license for Brandywine at W61 N480 Washington Avenue; and action thereon 

 
Consider application of Famous Sals of Cedarburg, WI, Inc., Bekim Elmazi, Agent, for a Class “B” Beer and 
“Class C” Wine license for Sal’s Famous Pizza at W63 N635 Washington Avenue; and action thereon 
 
 
 
ISSUE SUMMARY:   Brandywine Restaurant plans to open in June in the former General Store location.   
Sal’s Pizza is under new ownership.  Both have applied for Class “B” beer and “Class C” wine license.  Chief 
Frank has reviewed both applications and approved them. 
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:    N/A 
 

 

BOARD, COMMISSION OR COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:   N/A 
 
 

 
BUDGETARY IMPACT:  $200 annual for each business 

 
 

ATTACHMENTS:     None 
 
INITIATED/REQUESTED BY:     Andrew Wilson of Brandywine and Bekim Elmazi of Sal’s. 
 
FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT:           Connie McHugh, City Clerk 
 
 
 

 

Page 24 of 57



CITY OF CEDARBURG 
 

MEETING DATE: April 9, 2018                                                                            ITEM NO:   8. F.   

 

                           

TITLE:  Consider Ordinance No. 2018-05 amending Sec. 7-2-21 of the Code of Ordinances relating to the  

procedure upon application of an Operator's License; and action thereon 
 

 

  

 

ISSUE SUMMARY:  Anytime a bartender applied for an Operator License with a one year or more non-

consecutive lapse in their renewal, they are required to have their photograph and fingerprints redone at the 

Police Station.  Chief Frank agreed to expand that period to ten years, as fingerprints do not change.            

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Adopt ordinance as presented.  This change will save time and resources 

for non-consecutive lapses in operator license renewals. 

 

 

BOARD, COMMISSION OR COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:  N/A 

 

 

 

BUDGETARY IMPACT:  N/A 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  Ordinance No. 2018-05  

 

 

INITIATED/REQUESTED BY:  Amy Kletzien, Deputy City Clerk   

 

 

 

FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT:  Amy Kletzien, Deputy City Clerk 
 
 
 

 

Page 25 of 57



ORDINANCE NO. 2018-05 
 

An Ordinance Relating to Procedure Upon Application of an Operator’s License 
 

The Common Council of the City of Cedarburg, Wisconsin, hereby ordains as follows: 
 
 SECTION 1.  Section 7-2-21 of the Municipal Code of the City of Cedarburg is hereby 
amended as follows: 
 
SEC. 7-2-21   PROCEDURE UPON APPLICATION 
 
(b) Photographing; Fingerprinting; Investigation.  If a first-time applicant, or a 

non-consecutive year reapplication,  or if an applicant  has not held  an operator’s license 
in the City in the previous 10 years, the applicant shall submit the application to the City 
of Cedarburg Police Department.  The Police Department shall photograph and 
fingerprint the applicant.  If the applicant is seeking a renewal of the license, no 
photograph or fingerprinting are necessary, and the City shall cause the application to be 
delivered to the Police Department.  The Police Department shall conduct an 
investigation of the applicant including, but not limited to, requesting information from 
the State, surrounding municipalities and/or any community where the applicant has 
previously resided concerning the applicant’s arrest and conviction record.  Based upon 
such investigation, the Chief of Police shall recommend, in writing, to the Common 
Council approval or denial of the application.  If the Chief of Police recommends denial, 
the Chief of Police shall provide, in writing, the reasons for such recommendation.  Upon 
receipt of recommendation from the Chief of Police, the City Clerk shall cause the name 
of the applicant to be placed on the agenda of the Common Council for action to either 
grant or deny such license application.  

 
 SECTION 2.  This ordinance shall take effect upon its passage and publication as 
provided by law. 
 
 Passed and adopted this 9th day of April, 2018. 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Kip Kinzel, Mayor 
 
Countersigned: 
 
________________________________________ 
Constance K. McHugh, City Clerk 
 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
________________________________________ 
Michael P. Herbrand, City Attorney 

Page 26 of 57



CITY OF CEDARBURG 
 

MEETING DATE: April 9, 2018                                                            ITEM NO:   8. G. 

 

                           

TITLE:   Consider Ordinance No. 2018-06 amending Sections 11-2-1 and 11-2-3 of the Code of Ordinances 

regulating bow and crossbow hunting and fishing in the City 

 

 

ISSUE SUMMARY:   An ordinance has been drafted regulating bow and crossbow hunting and fishing in the 

City.  A change in state statutes a few years ago permits bow hunting in cities and villages.   The City Code was 

never updated to reflect this change. There has also been a request from a Grafton resident that bow fishing be 

allowed in the City. 

 

The ordinance as based on a similar ordinance recently adopted by the Village of Grafton.  Assistant City 

Attorney Johnathan Woodward has reviewed and revised the ordinance as necessary. 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:    Adopt ordinance as proposed. 

 

 

 

BOARD, COMMISSION OR COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:   N/A 

 

 

 

BUDGETARY IMPACT:  N/A 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:     Proposed Ordinance No. 2018-06 

 

 

INITIATED/REQUESTED BY:     Connie McHugh, City Clerk 

 

 

FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT:           Connie McHugh 
 
 
 

 

Page 27 of 57



ORDINANCE NO. 2018-06 

 

An Ordinance Regulating Bow and Crossbow Hunting and Fishing in the City 

 

The Common Council of the City of Cedarburg, Wisconsin, hereby ordains as follows: 
 
 SECTION 1.  Section 11-2-1(f) of the Municipal Code of the City of Cedarburg is hereby 
repealed and recreated as follows: 

 

 (f) Hunting Generally Prohibited; Bow Hunting Permissible With Restrictions. Hunting 
is prohibited within the corporate limits of the City of Cedarburg.   
(1) Exception for bow hunting. Notwithstanding the foregoing; hunting with a bow or 

crossbow is allowed within the City, but only if done in strict compliance with all 
of the following restrictions: 
(i) Discharge of any arrow or bolt of a weapon must be toward the ground. 
(ii) No person shall hunt with a bow or crossbow within 100 yards of a 

building used for human occupancy.  This restriction does not apply if the 
person who owns the land on which the building is located has given prior 
permission for the hunter to hunt within 100 yards of the building. 

(iii) No person shall hunt by bow or crossbow while standing in, or by 
discharging an arrow or bolt into, any park or municipally owned land. 

(2) Other laws apply.  To the extent hunting is permitted by this section, nothing in 
this section should be interpreted to conflict with or supersede any other law or 
administrative provision regulating hunting, including but not limited to licensing, 
tagging, seasons, manner of harvest, or species restrictions. 

(3) Definitions. The terms “bow” and “crossbow” have the meanings set forth in Wis. 
Stat. § 29.001. 

 
 SECTION 2. Section 11-2-3 of the Municipal Code of the City of Cedarburg is hereby 
amended by creating subsections (a), (b), (c), (d) as set forth below: 
 
SEC. 11-2-3 THROWING OR SHOOTING OF ARROWS, STONES AND OTHER 

MISSILES PROHIBITED.  
 
It shall be unlawful for any person to discharge or throw by any means any dangerous missile, 
object, arrow, stone, snowball or other missile within the City of Cedarburg, provided, however, 
upon written application to the Chief of Police, a person may be granted permission by the 
Common Council, upon the advisory recommendation of the Chief of Police, to construct and 
maintain supervised archery ranges if, in the opinion of the Common Council, the construction or 
maintenance of such ranges will not endanger the public health and safety.   
(a) Exception for hunting.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, a person may use a bow and 

arrow or crossbow for hunting if permitted by Section 11-2-1(f) of the Municipal Code. 
(b) Exception for bowfishing.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, a person may use a bow or 

crossbow for fishing if such use meets all of the following criteria: 
1. The person is engaged in bowfishing from a boat freely floating on a navigable 

body of water; 

Page 28 of 57



 2. The arrow or bolt is specific to the task of bowfishing; 
3. The arrow or bolt is attached to the bow or crossbow by an appropriate cord or 

line not more than 100 feet in length; 
 4. The person discharges the arrow or bolt on a downward trajectory; 
 5. Any auxiliary lighting used is angled at least 45 degrees towards the water. 
(c) Definitions. The terms “bow” and “crossbow” have the meanings set forth in Wis. Stat. § 

29.001. 
(d) Other laws apply.  To the extend bowfishing is permitted by this section, nothing in this 

section should be interpreted to conflict with or supersede any other law or administrative 
provision regulating fishing or bowfishing, including but not limited to licensing, manner 
of harvest, seasons, or species restrictions. 

 
SECTION 3.  This ordinance shall take effect upon its passage and publication as 

provided by law. 
 
 Passed and adopted this 9th day of April, 2018. 
 
                                                      ________________________________ 
                                                      Kip Kinzel, Mayor    
 
 
Countersigned:    
 
______________________________ 
Constance K. McHugh, City Clerk 
 
Approved as to form:  
 
_________________________________ 
Michael P. Herbrand, City Attorney 
 

Page 29 of 57



Page 30 of 57



Page 31 of 57



Page 32 of 57



Page 33 of 57



Page 34 of 57



Page 35 of 57



Page 36 of 57



Page 37 of 57



Page 38 of 57



Page 39 of 57



Page 40 of 57



Page 41 of 57



Page 42 of 57



Page 43 of 57



Page 44 of 57



Page 45 of 57



Page 46 of 57



Page 47 of 57



Page 48 of 57



Page 49 of 57



Page 50 of 57



Page 51 of 57



Page 52 of 57



Page 53 of 57



Page 54 of 57



Page 55 of 57



Page 56 of 57



Page 57 of 57


	CC Agenda 04-09-18
	CC Minutes 03-26-18
	Koch Operator Denial
	Blue Sheet - Radio System Agreement
	Agreement - Ozaukee Radio System and Participating Users
	Blue Sheet - Stilthouse Expanded Beer Garden
	Stilthouse Beer Garden Application
	Blue Sheet - Beer and Wine License Applications
	Blue Sheet - Fingerprinting for Operators Licenses
	Ord 2018-05 - Fingerprinting for Operators Licenses
	Blue Sheet - Bow Hunting and Fishing Ordinance
	Ord 2018-06 - Bow Hunting and Fishing
	Legal Services Agreement
	Bills
	CA Report 04 05 18
	Building Inspectors Report - March 2018



